



BRYAN J. MULHOLLAND
CAPTAIN
732-720-2587

EDWARD L. NELSON
DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
732-389-7643

EATONTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT

47 BROAD STREET

EATONTOWN, NEW JERSEY 07724

732-542-0100

THERESA E. HEALY

CHIEF OF POLICE

732-389-7631



MATTHEW T. WILLIAMS
SERVICES LIEUTENANT
732-389-7642

ANTONIO V. AMODIO, III
OPERATIONS LIEUTENANT
732-389-7640

Date: October 31, 2025

Name: PSB1981

Via email: opra+request-82892-d21b5813@requests.opramachine.com

Re; Body Worn Camera Recordings that Raise Special Privacy or Safety Issues

The body worn camera(s) footage you requested contains footage of one or more of the following that must be redacted: (a) captures the image of a victim of a criminal offense; (b) captures the image of a child; (c) was made in a residential premise (e.g., home, apartment, college dormitory room, hotel/motel room, etc.), a school or youth facility, a healthcare facility or medical office, a substance abuse or mental health treatment facility, or a place of worship; (d) captures a conversation with a person whose request to deactivate the BWC was declined; (e) captures a special operations event or execution or an arrest and/or search warrant where confidential tactical information may have been recorded; (f) captures the image of an undercover officer or confidential informant; (g) captures the screen of a police computer monitor that is displaying confidential personal or law enforcement sensitive information; or (h) any other confidential personal or medical information.

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5c the Eatontown Police Department Records Division reserves the right to charge a Special Service Charge for the following: *"Whenever the nature, manner of collation of volume of government record embodied in the form of printed matter to be inspected, examined or copied pursuant to this section is such that the record cannot be reproduced by ordinary document copying equipment in the ordinary business size or involves an extraordinary expenditure of time and effort to accommodate the request, the public agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplicating the record, a special service charge that shall be reasonable and based upon the actual direct cost of providing the copy or copies...."* The requestor shall have the opportunity to review and object to the charge prior to it being incurred.

The current lowest hourly rate for the Department's Body Worn Camera Unit staff capable of fulfilling the request is **\$33.87** per hour. We estimate that the redaction will require at least **20 hours (rounded to the nearest half-hour)** to prepare, thus a total clerical cost of **\$677.40**. If you agree to the fee of **\$677.40** you are required to remit payment, in full, to the Records Division of the Eatontown Police Department before the Records Division will commence processing your request. Please provide written confirmation of your acceptance or rejection of the Special Service Charge and date of anticipated payment.

Regards,

John T. Fay

Eatontown Police Department
Records Division
732-389-7636

I-2024-002714